5/3/24, 8:21 AM Mail - Ghenry Barbaza - Outlook

Re: Vacation leave request

Edsel Andre Silo <e.silo@satelliteteams.com>
Thu 5/2/2024 6:33 PM

To:Ghenry Barbaza <g.barbaza@satelliteteams.com>
CcJhenelyn Tilla-In <j.tilla-in@satelliteteams.com>

Okay, thank you!

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Ghenry Barbaza <g.barbaza@satelliteteams.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 6:30:10 PM

To: Edsel Andre Silo <e.silo@satelliteteams.com>

Cc: Jhenelyn Tilla-In <j.tilla-in@satelliteteams.com>
Subject: Re: Vacation leave request

Yes sir, 24th and 27th of May

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Edsel Andre Silo <e.silo@satelliteteams.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 6:20:23 PM

To: Ghenry Barbaza <g.barbaza@satelliteteams.com>
Cc: Jhenelyn Tilla-In <j.tilla-in@satelliteteams.com>
Subject: Re: Vacation leave request

This is two days right? not from 24th to 27th

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Ghenry Barbaza <g.barbaza@satelliteteams.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 6:07:39 PM

To: Edsel Andre Silo <e.silo@satelliteteams.com>

Cc: Jhenelyn Tilla-In <j.tilla-in@satelliteteams.com>
Subject: Vacation leave request

Dear Sir Andre,

| hope this email finds you well. I am writing to formally request vacation leave on May 24th and 27th,
2024. | intend to attend gatherings and events during this period.

| would appreciate your prompt response to my request.
Thank you!
Best regards,

Ghenry Barbaza
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Software Quality Assurance

mobile: +639 083862054

email: g.barbaza@satelliteteams.com

website: www.satelliteteams.com

linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/company/satellite-teams/

(satelliteteams®

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error,
please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,

dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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